
MARKETS-ALERT - EXHIBIT 2066

From: jeff mcgeorge <j eff@m arkets-al ert.net>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2003 2:04 PM

To: maxlindsay@markets-alert.net

Subject: Fw: FXCM from jeff

----- Original Message -----
From: FXCM ,.:~.Sanl,W finer

To: ieffggvinarkets-«alert.net

Sent: Saturday, May 03, 2003 5:49 AM

Subject: Re: FXCM

Hi Jeff,

On a, technical level, we do have the ability to offer a, DDE feed and link; but as you understand

we would want to test your product and look into business opportunities thereafter.

Once we can get the SMS sending to my phone, it will be great. Just to confirm, my phone
number is +l9l7664599l

Cheers

If you have any queries or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Kindest Regards,

Saul Weiner

Forex C apital Markets

ll Broadway 13th Floor
New York, NY l0004 USA
Tel: +1 212 897 7660 Ext 285
Faxz+1212 897 7669

Email : sweinczfté Ex cm com
 

Forex Capital Markets LLC (FXCM) assumes no responsibility for errors, inaccuracies or

omissions in these materials. FXCM does not warrant the accuracy or completeness of the
information, text, graphics, links or other items contained within these materials. FXCM shall

not be liable for any special, indirect, incidental, or consequential damages, including without

limitation losses, lost revenues, or lost profits that may result from these materials. All

information contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and is only intended for use by the

recipient.

>>> "jeff mcgeorgc" <jeff@markcts-alert.nct> 5/2/2003 2:52:54 PM >>>
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Hi Saul,

Apologies for the lateness of reply, I have been busy with our SMS provider {Legion

interactive} trying to find out why you didn‘t receive the alerts on your mobile, which they say

get sent! Hopefully sorted out shortly, BTW, are you able to supply a data feed for currency,
and what are the costs etc.

Regards Jeff Mcgeorge

Director Shareteeh Software Pty Ltd +61755758460 Email: ‘eif@markets~alertnet

this transmission, {lit any part (it it, is mn‘tinltm‘tiai, tttay mntain lenaiiy privileged
intormatien and its intended only tor the named addressee. ”the ttenying or dietributimt at“ this
transmisslen int any part Qt it} til” any intermatinn that it maintains by anyone other than the
intended adiiitraasaa it; nrohihitad. it you have received this transmission in ermt, pinata advise

the hamlet“ by return emait anti titeiate the transmission.

————— Original Message —————

From: F,X,Cl\t,:,,,5,auljtieiaer

T0: ie131(2)rnarkctaalertnet

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 9:47 PM

Subject: Re: FXCM

Hi Jeff,

i received none on my cellphone. Sorry mate. l did receive alerts on my email
however.

if you have any queries or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Kindest Regards,

Saul Weiner

Forex Capital Markets

11 Broadway 13th Floor

New York, NY 10004 USA
Tel: +1 212 897 7660 Ext 285

Fax: +1 212 897 7669

Email: sweiner @fxem com 
 

Forex Capital Markets LLC (FXCM) assumes no responsibility for errors,
inaccuracies or omissions in these materials. FXCM does not warrant the

accuracy or completeness of the information, text, graphics, links or other items

contained within these materials. FXCM shall not be liable for any special,

indirect, incidental, or consequential damages, including without limitation losses,

lost revenues, or lost profits that may result from these materials. All information

contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and is only intended for use by the
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recipient.

>>> “jeff mcgeorge" <jeff@markets-alert.net> 4/28/2003 9:33:24 PM >>>

Hi Saul,

Our SMS system says it has sent you some alerts. Could you confirm you

have received? They are intraday real time technical events on the ASX, one alert

is a momentum alert, the other is a flag alert.

Regards Jeff Mcgeorge

Director Sharetech Software Pty Ltd +61755758460 Email:
'efi@markete~alert.net

’t'hée traeetttteeéen, er eey earl: et fit, is; eerrtltteetiei, may tmntain legally
eréeélegett interrtte‘tiert emt fie éeteettett emit ter the Harriett artttreeeee. "tee megawatt
er dietrieetien er thée traeemieeien (er my part et it} er any Enterttretiee teat it
tzeetaiee my anyeee ettter thee the Eetertttett eedreeeee te emhémtett. it we heave
reeeéeett tttie treeemieeien Er: errer, eteeee ettviee the eentter by return emait emt
detete the trenemieeiee,

----- Original Message -----
From: FXCM ., Saul Weiner

To: jeff@markcts-alertnet
Cc: FXC M ~ Evan Milazzo

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 4:02 AM

Subject: Re: FXCM

Hi jeff,

I‘d love to try it outwith Evan Milazzo for a week or so. My

cellphone number is +1 917 664 5991 and Evan's is +1 201 400
7517.

Thanks

If you have any queries or comments, please feel free to contact
me.

Kindest Regards,

Saul Weiner

Forex Capital Markets

11 Broadway 13th Floor

New York, NY 10004 USA
Tel: +1 212 897 7660 Ext 285

Fax: +1 212 897 7669

Email: swelncrrg’llfxcmcom
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ForeX Capital Markets LLC (FXCM) assumes no responsibility for

errors, inaccuracies or omissions in these materials. FXCM does

not warrant the accuracy or completeness of the information, text,

graphics, links or other items contained within these materials.

FXCM shall not be liable for any special, indirect, incidental, or

consequential damages, including without limitation losses, lost

revenues, or lost profits that may result from these materials. All

information contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and is

only intended for use by the recipient.

>>> "jeffmcgeorge" <jeff@markets—alertnet> 4/22/2003 3:47:47
PM >>>

Hi Saul,

if any ofyou guys follow Australian markets, and have

access to intra- day live charts, send me your mobile ph nos and I’ll

show you how it works.

Regards Jeff Mcgeorge

Director Sharetech Software Pty Ltd
+61755758460 Email: ieff@markets—atert.net

this trarmmimton, or any part or it, is rjzcm‘riilurrtml, may
tittfiif‘tmm {malty wrévétagmt Entmmafimn and is intended enty tor that
dammit armmasue. We «repaying; or distrétmtion or "trust, trrmswtéssim
tor aw wart or” £0 err any intorn‘tatiou "that: it mz‘ttaiw by anytime «anther
that“; the inmmtmt addressee is»; prohibited, it you have rarruivud this;
transmisaien M error, memo advise the senator by return emait and
deters the transmésnmnt

----- Original Message -----
From: FXCM ~ Saul Weider

To: efft1>markcts—alertnet

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 12:22 AM

Subject: Re: FXCM

Thanks Jeff,

I'll take a, look at this today.

Have a good evening

If you have any queries or comments, please feel
free to contact me.

Kindest Regards,
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Saul Weiner

Forex Capital Markets

11 Broadway 13th Floor

New York, NY 10004 USA
Tel: +1 212 897 7660 Ext 285

Fax: +1 212 897 7669

Email: sweincr@fxcm.com 

 

Forex Capital Markets LLC (FXCM) assumes no

responsibility for errors, inaccuracies or omissions
in these materials. FXCM does not warrant the

accuracy or completeness of the information, text,

graphics, links or other items contained within these

materials. FXCM shall not be liable for any special,

indirect, incidental, or consequential damages,

including without limitation losses, lost revenues, or

lost profits that may result from these materials. All

information contained in this c-mail is strictly

confidential and is only intended for use by the

recipient.

>>> "3‘ eff mcgeorge" <jeff@markets-alert.net>
4/21/2003 10:18:58 AM >>>

Hi Saul,

Good to talk to you this evening.

Attached is the powerpoint overview as promised.

Regards Jeff Mcgeorge

Director Sharetech Software Pty
Ltd +61755758460 Email: ietf@markets~aiertnet

“this ttdmmémidd, dr amt pdtt at it, it
ttdt‘ittdttntiai, may mntdm tttgaiiy ptivttawd
mtdtmattdra and it intttitddd ditty tdt thd fldi‘tttttl
tiddttmdtie. The ddpymg dt‘ distt‘ibutidd wt this
trdndthémidn {dr dint dart dt it} (it any tittdtmatédn
that it ddntaidtt lay drzydrtn other than the» intenddd
dddtttsstttt is drdhibitdd it" Wit timid tttttdivttd this
trdnddtiaaédd m tti’mr, mldaad advise the ddnddt it};
return amaéé and titdittttt the trdfldmiddidd.

————— Original Message —————

From: EXCM;SauLWCjncr

To: jcff?!)markets~alertnet
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